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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 
Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 

KATJANA BALLANTYNE 
MAYOR

To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding Request for Quotes 2025-23 
Conway Park Basketball Court Repainting 

From:  Felisa Gárate, Procurement Analyst 

Date: 6/23/2025 

Re:  Questions and Answers 
        Sign-In Sheet From Mandatory Site Visit on 6/18/2025 
        Extension of Quote Submission Deadline 

Addendum No. 1 to Request for Quotes 2025-23 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   
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The City of Somerville is extending the quote submission deadline to: Thursday, 
June 26th, 2025 at 2PM EST.  

# Question Answer 

1. What is the estimated project cost? $22,000.00 

2. When were the courts last resurfaced? 3-4 years ago, when the athletic field at
Conway Park was built.

3. Will the pickleball courts be centered on 
the halves of the basketball court? 

Yes, with not shared lines between the 
basketball and pickleball court lines. 

4. Is the basketball court key to remain gray? Yes. The colors will be kept the same as the 
existing paint job. 

5. What size will the pickleball courts be? 
The existing pickleball courts are not 
regulation size. 

The new pickleball courts will be regulation 
size, 20 ft. × 44 ft. The 20 ft. length will be 
centered between the half court line and foul 
line of the basketball court. The 44 ft. length 
will be centered on the short dimension of the 
basketball court. 

6. Does the scope of work include power 
washing? 

Yes. The scope of work includes all proper 
prep work, repainting and relining. 

7. Where can we park our 
trailers/equipment? 

DPW will arrange for sufficient parking in the 
lot next to the basketball courts.  

8. Who will be responsible for keeping the 
courts clear and blocked off during the 
curing process? 

The Contractor will be responsible for all 
fencing or other materials required to prevent 
public access to the court while the new paint 
cures. DPW will lock the two gates from the 
skating rinks. 

9. Will one court be painted at a time to keep 
the other usable? 

No. Both courts will be repainted at one time. 
The entire fenced-in area around the courts 
will be closed to the public while the courts 
are being repainted. 

10. What is the total linear footage of all lines 
to be painted? 

Basketball courts (white textured line paint): 
Approx. 1,700 linear feet 

Pickleball courts (yellow textured line paint): 
Approx. 792 linear feet 

11. Is there a warranty included? All finished work shall be covered by a three-
year warranty from any defects in quality. If, 
at any time within three years after the 
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completion of the contract, any defective 
work should appear, which in the opinion of 
the City is due to inferior materials or 
workmanship, the City will notify the 
Contractor in writing of the defects and 
repairs to be made. The Contractor shall begin 
the repairs within a mutually agreed time 
frame and shall do whatever is necessary to 
remedy the defects without cost to the City.  

12. Can you provide the sign-in sheet from the 
mandatory site visit? 

Please see the attached. 
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